GEORGE SASSOWER

16 LAKE STREET
WHITE PLAINS, N.Y. 10603

914-949-2169

February 17, 1994

Gerald Stern, Esg.

Commission on Judicial Conduct
801 Second Avenue,

17th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Re: WILLIAM C. THOMPSON. Associate Justice, Appellate
Division, Second Judicial Dept.

Dear Mr. Stern,

.. As you can see from the enclosed Judiciary Law
§35-a Summary Statement issued by the O0Office of Court
Administration, received today, that although Lee Feltman, Esq.
knew from a prior appointment that there was to be a filing of
any compensated judicial appointment, none were filed in the
Puccini Clothes, Ltd. receivership.

2a. Judge DAVID S. SAXE ["Saxe"] and Referee DONALD
DIAMOND ["Diamond"], who made awards to the judicial "thieves"
and "indulgence peddlers", without making any of the mandatory
filings, each found me in non-summary criminal contempt, without

benefit of any due process rights, which manifestly
unconstitutional convictions were accepted as conclusive by Mr.
Justice WILLIAM C. THOMPSON ["Thompson"] in my disbarment

proceedings in an attempt to advance and conceal this criminal
racketeering adventure, in which Judge Thompson was an essential

participant.

b. Neither Judge Saxe nor Referee Diamond could
lawfully justify $1.00 of the more than $700,000 awards made by
them, and therefore did not file, as Judge Thompson actually

knew.

3. The evidence is clear, although I forwarded to you
only a part thereof, that Judge Thompson must be removed from the
bench, criminally prosecuted, and certainly removed, forthwith,

from your Commission.
Respectfully,

GEORGE SASSOWER

cc: Mr. Justice William C. Thompson



